

to saloon, s.e. corner Bethel and Mullikin streets; also as to what action they took with reference to the saloon of one Michael H. McKinley, 1516 Fairmount avenue.

Very respectfully,

THOMAS F. FARNAN, Marshal."

In this connection it was ordered that the Marshal continue his efforts to detect violations of the liquor law on the part of keepers of saloons referred to in his report, as above recorded. (See letter to Marshal of this date.)

Patrol Wagon, Southwestern District.

A report, as follows, was received and the recommendations as made therein by the Marshal, were approved. (See Exhibit No. 3042.)

"Baltimore, Md., August 8th., 1910.

To The Honorable,

The Board of Police Commissioners.

Gentlemen:-

I beg, respectfully, to forward, herewith, report of Lieut. Thos. F. Dempsey, Mounted Service, with respect to damage to the top of the Southwestern District patrol wagon while in charge of Driver Howard Mills and Patrolman Timothy Goonan.

In view of the statement of Lieutenant Dempsey in which he states that both Driver Howard Mills and Patrolman Goonan displayed carelessness, I would respectfully, recommend that they assume the cost of repairing the damage done to the Southwestern Patrol Wagon.

Very respectfully,

THOMAS F. FARNAN, Marshal."

Dull's Drug Store.
Complaint as to Unregistered Clerk.

In the matter of the complaint with respect to unregistered clerk in the drug store of William H. Dull, Gay & Exeter streets, as referred to in the proceedings of August 4, 1910, a report, as follows, made to the Marshal, and by him transmitted to the Board,